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Dear Ms Coleman

Parramatta Light Rail (SSI 8285)
Condition C18: Approval of Infrastructure Works (Package 4)
Site Establishment Management Plan (Revision 11)

| refer to your submission dated 23 July 2020 requesting approval of the updated Infrastructure Works (Package 4)
Site Establishment Management Plan (SEMP) Revision 11 in accordance with condition C18 of SSI 8285. | also
acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments dated 3 September 2020.

| note that the updated SEMP includes Lot 34, O’'Connell Street, Parramatta as an additional construction ancillary
facility (CAF) to support the off-alignment road works required to minimise traffic impacts during construction and
operation.

| have reviewed the information provided and consider it addresses the required conditions.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Infrastructure Works (Package 4) SEMP Revision 11, dated 26
August 2020, pursuant to condition C18.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of approval,
then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

Please ensure that you make the Infrastructure Works Site Establishment Management Plan Revision 11 publicly
available on the project website.

If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Todd-Jones at Matthew. Todd-Jones@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Evillle s

Erica van den Honert
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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